
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

13-368 
 
 
TO:  Clearing Member Firms 
  Back Office Managers 
   
FROM:             CME Clearing  
 
SUBJECT: Consolidate Power Slate: Phase 1B - Amend Products 
 
DATE:  August 14, 2013 
   
On Monday August 26th, 2013 the size and names for the Power Contracts listed below will be modified.  All other product 
specifications and attributes including trading minimum tick will remain unchanged. J01-J31 is only a name change.  
 
The following products will be updated: 
 
 
Product Clearing 

Code 
New Name Existing 

Size 
New Size 

PJM Western Hub Real-
Time Peak Calendar-Day 
2.5 MW Futures 

JD PJM Western Hub Real-
Time Peak Calendar-Day 
5 MW Futures 

2.5 MW 5 MW 

PJM Northern Illinois Hub 
Real-Time Peak Calendar-
Day 2.5 MW Futures 

UD PJM Northern Illinois Hub 
Real-Time Peak 
Calendar-Day 5 MW 
Futures 

2.5 MW 5 MW 

PJM AEP Dayton Hub 
Real-Time Peak Calendar-
Day 2.5 MW Futures 

VD PJM AEP Dayton Hub 
Real-Time Peak 
Calendar-Day 5 MW 
Futures 

2.5 MW 5 MW 

PJM West Hub Same Day 
Option 

J01-J31 PJM West Hub 50 MW 
Same Day Option 

50 MW 50 MW 

NYISO Zone G Day-Ahead 
Peak Calendar-Day 2.5 
MW Futures 

GN NYISO Zone G Day-
Ahead Peak Calendar-
Day 5 MW Futures 

2.5 MW 5 MW 

 


